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REPLYTO AUG 2 & 2006

ATTENTION OF

Office of the Directorate CERTIFIED MAIL

Georgia Environmental Protection Division
Underground Storage Tank Management Program
Attention: Mr. William Logan

4244 International Parkway, Suite 104
Atlanta, Georgia 30354

Dear Mr. Logan:

Fort Stewart is pleased to submit one copy of the Final Work Plan
for Interim Removal Activities at [former] Underground Storage Tank [UST]
61, Facility Identification Number 9-089104, Building 1161, Fort Stewart,
Georgia, dated July 2006, for your review and approval. This work plan
describes the removal activities; the quantity and types of samples to be
taken; sampling rationale and criteria; field investigation techniques and
procedures; analytical requirements and methods; quality assurance and
control requirements to be applied; and any site specific health and
safety procedures. v

The objectives for the scope of work for the former UST 61 site are
to extract any free product via vacuum pump prior to removing monitoring
well 22-07. Monitoring well 22-07 will be removed by excavating a 15 foot
by 15 foot area surrounding this well to a depth of 15 feet or to the
depth of groundwater, whichever is less. Soil samples will be collected
from the four walls of the excavation and the excavation floor for
chemical analysis. Oxygen Release Compound® (ORC®) will be applied to the
excavation floor and the four.side walls. A replacement well will be
installed for monitoring well 22-07. Fort Stewart will resume semiannual
sampling events at this site in the second quarter of fiscal year 2007.

Fort Stewart appreciates your consideration of these
recommendations. If you have any questions or comments regarding the
— —enclosed report, please contact Ms. Algeana Stevenson at (912)315-4226
or Ms. Tressa Rutland, Directorate of Public Works, Environmental
Branch, at (912)767-2010.

Sincerely,

Michael W. Biering, P. E.
Director,. Public Works

Enclosure




